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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN 
SERVICES 

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND 
RESEARCH 

DATE:	 December 3, 2020 

TO:	 Administrative file for NDA 214094 

FROM:	 Nina Ton, Regulatory Health Project Manager 
Division of Pulmonology, Allergy, and Critical Care, Office of Office of 
Immunology and Inflammation 

SUBJECT:	 Officer/Employee List for NDA 214094 

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 214094, Orladeyo (berotralstat) Capsules 

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 

Beitz, Julie 
Bradley, Marie 
Carter, Lonice 
Chang, Jane 
Chang, Suyoung Tina 
Chang, Ted 
Chin, Stacy 
Cunningham, Courtney 
Galvis, Carol 
Goodwin, Andrew 
Jafari, Ladan 
Kamrun, Nahar 
Kim, Yongman 
Lin, Karl 
Lowery, Ashleigh 
Mandula, Haritha 
Miao, Zhuang 
Nahar, Kamrun 
Niu, Jing 
Owens, Lissa 
Pei, Luqi 
Perez, Lawrence 
Rychlik, Idalia 

Reference ID: 4712327 



  
  

  
 

 
 

  
 
  

Saluja, Bhawana (Bavna) 
Seymour, Sally 
Siddiqi, Shaz 
Singh, Renu 
Ton, Phuong Nina 
Vee, Sarah 
Williams, Marcia Britt 
Xi, Mingyu 
Zhou, Feng 

Reference ID: 4712327 




